



## **Priest Rapids Coordinating Committee Meeting**

**Tuesday, July 27, 2021**

**1:00 pm**

### **ZOOM Webinar Conference**

Join Zoom Meeting

(Sent to attendees directly)

#### **PRCC Representatives**

Scott Carlon, Justin Yeager (Alt), NMFS  
Keely Murdoch, Brandon Rogers (Alt), YN  
Chad Jackson, P. Verhey (Alt) WDFW  
Curt Dotson, Peter Graf (Alt), GCPUD  
Denny Rohr, D. Rohr & Assoc, Facilitator

Jim Craig, USFWS  
Kirk Truscott, Casey Baldwin (alt), CCT  
Tom Skiles, CTUIR  
Erin Harris, Admin Ass't, GCPUD

### **Meeting Agenda**

- I. Welcome**
- II. Agenda Review (D. Rohr)**
- III. Meeting Minutes (D. Rohr)**
  - A. May 25, 2021, additional review of draft minutes with K. Murdoch edits.
  - B. June 22, 2021, draft minutes.
- IV. Review of Actions Items from June 22, 2021, Meeting (D. Rohr) –**
  1. Murdoch will develop a draft SOA for committee members to review regarding PRCC Facilitator Selection Process.
- V. SOA 2021-06, Review and Evaluation of PRCC Facilitation (D. Rohr)**
- VI. 2021 Spill Report (C. Dotson)**
- VII. Potpourri (D. Rohr)**

#### **UPDATES**

- VIII. Avian Predation Activities (C. Dotson)**
- IX. FCRPS BiOp – Corps/BOR Avian Predation Management in Columbia Plateau Region (S. Carlon)**
- X. Review of Outstanding NNI Funded Projects**
  - A. Lower Wenatchee Instream Flow Enhancement Project Phase II (C. Jackson, D. Rohr)
  - B. “Non-Native Predator Recruitment Reduction – Phase I” (K. Murdoch)
  - C. “Northern Pike Removal in Lake Roosevelt” (K. Truscott)
  - D. Avian Predation on ESA-listed Juvenile Salmonids on the Mid-Columbia River, 2021, Real Time Research (C. Dotson)
  - E. Barkley Irrigation Co Permanent Point of Diversion, Completing Implementation of the Permanent Solution (D. Rohr)
- XI. Committee Reports (D. Rohr) – email distribution**
- XII NNI and Habitat Funds Report 2021 Q1 / Q2 (D. Rohr)**
- XIII. Next Meeting – August 24, 2021, 1:00, ZOOM Webinar Meeting**

--END--